Klein, Ranell, EMNRD

From: Klein, Ranell, EMNRD m 3 5/&[4&”’1—
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 10:58 AM 9: Y4 3 "

To: Workman, Erin %W # 33 SH
Subject: FYI 30- 0/5- 456 37
Erin,

The two Lone Tree Draw 14 13 State Com wells (#335H & #336H) APD'’s have been approved and have been scanned
into the well file. B, | have also scanned the top page of the APD in a second time with this note listed on each of the
APD’s - “Well cannot be spud until new bonding requirements are met”. We received an email from Cindy Chiba
yesterday saying that the bonding should be received in SF today, but did this just to CYA. If you know what |

mean! APl numbers are 30-015-45637 (335H) and 30-015-45644 (336H).

Rusty Hlein

Business Uperations Specialist ~
NMOCD - Division 2

811 South Finot Street

(ntesia, N M 88210
575-748-1283 - eat. 109

PLEASE NOTE: NEW REQUIREMENTS CONCERNING FINANCIAL ASSURANCE AND TEMPORARILY ABANDONED WELLS
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 15, 2019, ARE NOW POSTED ON OUR WEBSITE UNDER “ANNOUNCEMENTS”



